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Woodward Road Drainage Improvements Project 

 

IFB #46-02/02/17 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

 

Questions and Answers Issued January 27, 2017 

 

The following revisions, additions, and clarifications are hereby made part of the Contract 

Documents for the above-referenced project and shall be taken into account in the 

preparation of all proposals and the execution of all work. Responders shall acknowledge 

receipt of the Questions and Answers in their response. 

 

Question 1: What is the type of material to be used for trench backfill or bedding? 

Answer 1: Select borrow or stone.  If under the road, stone is to be used. 

 

Question 2: What manufacture and type of frame and lids are required? 

Answer 2: A load bearing SCDOT certified manufacturing company. 

 

Question 3: What type of material are you looking for on the borrow excavation (800 

CY) and where is it located? 

Answer 3: Select compactable soil.  Location is Contractor’s responsibility. 

 

Question 4: Please verify that a 36” pipe will go into a 2’ x 3’ structure. 

Answer 4: 2’ x 3’ is the open area. 

 

Question 5: Are the bid quantities inflated over what is required? 

Answer 5: Yes, to cover any field changes. 

 

Question 6: What size rip rap is required at the flared end section? 

Answer 6: D = 50 Large. 

 

Question 7: What sort of unclassified excavation are you anticipating? 

Answer 7: Any unsuitable material. 
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Question 8: There is a pay item for moving items.  What are you considering would 

have to be moved? 

Answer 8: Any item of obstruction during the installation that would have to be put 

back, such as mail boxes. 

 

Question 9: On the drawings it looks like there could be a conflict with the water main.  

Will a pay item be provided for the lowering of the water main? 

Answer 9: Greenville Water System will lower their line. 

 

Question 10: How will the sanitary sewer, sanitary services and water services be 

handled if in conflict with the storm sewer? 

Answer 10: Contractor to coordinate with utility companies to solve any conflict. 

 

Question 11: Will the street have to be milled before the 2” overlay is done and is this a 

complete overlay of the street? 

Answer 11: No overlay.  Place asphalt surface over the trench. 

 

Question 12: How is the 3” binder patch according to the detail being paid? 

Answer 12: No binder – only surface over stone. 

 

Question 13: What is the maintenance stone/CR14 being used for? 

Answer 13: Back fill under road. 

 

Question 14: On the permanent seeding (mulched) what does the unit MSY stand for? 

Answer 14: Measured square yard. 

 

Question 15: What is a concrete catch basin throat and is there a detail? 

Answer 15: See South Carolina Dept. Of Transportation (SCDOT) detail. 

 

Question 16: In Addendum 1 there is the option to use HP pipe instead of the RCP.  Will 

there be alternate line item provided for this and should it be indicated on 

the bid sheet under RCP? 

Answer 16: Indicate on the Bid Sheet under the RCP. 

 

Question 17: Will a CAD drawing be supplied for the staking and layout? 

Answer 17: It will be provided to the successful bidder. 

 

Question 18: How often will compaction testing be required on the trench backfill? 

Answer 18? Every 250 feet. 

 

Question 19: Will full time testing personnel be required to be on site? 

Answer 19: Full time will not be required. 

 

Question 20: The drawings show floc logs in the middle of the street.  Is this correct? 

Answer 20? Yes. 
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Question 21: There is a 24” pipe going to the residence of Donnie Heard off of 

Woodward Street.  Where does this pipe actually go?  It shows to be filled 

with flowable fill. 

Answer 21: That is correct. 

 

Question 22: Where does the silt fence need to be installed? 

Answer 22: Where needed. 

 

Question 23: Is the curb quantity an inflated number on the bid items? 

Answer 23: It is an estimated number. 

 

Question 24: Where are the temporary stone check dams located and how are we 

compensated for them? 

Answer 24: At the outfall.  Pay per category Maintenance stone. 

 

Question 25: Can you provide a detail of the Junction Box JB5? 

Answer 25: It is an oversized catch basin with 6” thick lid with a manhole cover. 

 

Question 26: Will televising of the storm sewer be required?  Also, will televising of the 

sanitary sewer repairs be required? 

Answer 26: If required, it will be done by others. 

 

Question 27: Will all streets need to be open at the end of each workday? 

Answer 27: Yes, and all work areas must be safe for the public. 

 

Question 28: Is there any restriction on work hours? 

Answer 28: No work on Sunday, otherwise normal working hours. 

 

 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 


